

**Donna Kinapen**

---

**From:** Donna Kinapen  
**Sent:** May 8, 2017 12:57 PM  
**To:** 'Singh, Inayat (ENERGY)'  
**Cc:** Beare, Michael (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** RE: OESP - Petition

Hi Inayat. Could I please see a copy of the petition? We do have some information but not sure I can get it to you today. I am offsite at MCSS all afternoon and would need to get approval from Brian and the Chair, both of whom are in Vancouver at the moment.

Should this be forwarded for the OEB to respond to?

*Thanks, Donna*

*Please note that my email address has now changed to [donna.kinapen@oeb.ca](mailto:donna.kinapen@oeb.ca) please update your address book accordingly*

---

**From:** Singh, Inayat (ENERGY) [mailto:Inayat.Singh2@ontario.ca]  
**Sent:** May-08-17 12:53 PM  
**To:** Donna Kinapen  
**Cc:** Beare, Michael (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** OESP - Petition

Hi Donna,

I hope you had a nice weekend.

We received a petition this morning on OESP inquiring about the average credit amount given to recipients and the total amount of funds distributed province-wide since the program was implemented. Would you have this information on hand? Has the OEB ever made this kind of information public?

Hoping you can get back to me before the end of the day if possible.

Thanks in advance!

Inayat

Inayat Singh | Senior Policy Advisor  
 Distribution & Grid Modernization | Ministry of Energy  
 phone: 416-326-0397 | address: 77 Grenville, 6th floor. Toronto, Ontario. M7A 2C1